
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 20, 2020 8:25 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony

(SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC);

Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC); Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: New PPE and COVID19 Essential Products Platform

Hey team,

Wanted to share this, but you may have already seen it. Labour has been working with the Canadian Manufacturers and
Exporters to connect employers with suppliers to make sure workers have the PPE they need. The CME have put
together a PPE Rapid Response Platform as a result. It may be helpful for procurement efforts or for companies that
need assistance. I have shared with my PMO and D-PMO desks as well.

Madison

From: Matt Poirier <matt.poirier@cme-mec.ca>
Sent: May 14, 2020 2:05 PM
Subject: New PPE and COVID19 Essential Products Platform

Hi,

Hope you’re well. I wanted to let you know that a bunch of trade association and BASF Canada have partnered to create
this new PPE exchange platform that went live recently. I think this could be helpful to you going forward too!

Thanks

https://www.rrpcanada.org/#/

Matt Poirier
Director, Trade Policy / Directeur, Politique de commerce international
Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters / Manufacturiers & Exportateurs du Canada
270 Albert St. Suite 402, Ottawa, ON K1P 5G8
C: 613-406-9002 | matt.poirier@cme-mec.ca | @CME_MEC
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Important Notice: This email is intended for the named recipients only and may contain proprietary or confidential information. If
you are not a named recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or use of the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the e-
mail. To unsubscribe from future electronic communications from the sender, or from all electronic communications from
Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME), please send an e-mail to unsubscribe@cme-mec.ca directly and include the the
phrase “unsubscribe.” .

Avis important : ce courriel est destiné au seul destinataire et peut contenir des informations exclusives ou confidentielles. Si vous
n'êtes pas le destinataire, veuillez noter que toute divulgation, copie, distribution, sauvegarde ou utilisation du contenu de cet
envoi est interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en avertir l'expéditeur et détruire le courriel. Afin de ne plus
recevoir de communications électroniques de l'expéditeur ou des Manufacturiers et exportateurs canadiens (MEC), s'il vous plaît
envoyer un e -mail à unsubscribe@cme-mec.ca directement et inclure le phrase "unsubscribe.”.
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